Alexandria Selectmen's Meeting Minutes July 5, 2016

- *Members Present:* George Tuthill, Michael Broome and Robert Piehler \geq
- The meeting came to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- A A The minutes from June 21, 2016 were approved.

\triangleright **Items Reviewed and Signed**

- Letter: Plodzik & Sanderson representation letter 0
- Letter: Shattuck/Whittinghill Estate decline of distribution 0
- Letter: Sessler Law Office/Corbeil property line "in contention" 0
- Notice of Intent to Cut Wood or Timber: 16-005-07-T Beshong (Map 418 Lot 66) 0
- Notice of Intent to Cut Wood or Timber: 16-005-08-T Morrison (Map 413 Lot 99) 0
- Notice of Intent to Cut Wood or Timber: 16-005-09-T Hall (Map 411 lot 132.2) 0
- 2016 MS-123 (Report of Town Officials) 0
- Notice to NH DRA that the Town will not be using the PA-28 Inventory form in 2017 0
- Building Permit: Lincoln (Map 201 Lot 91) 914 West Shore Road 0
- Letter: Morse Current Use Application (Map 402 Lot 1) 0
- PA-29: Application for Property Tax Credit/Exemption (Map 418 Lot 167) 0
- Purchase Order: JAF Industries for culverts 0
- 0 Powers Generator proposal
- The Selectmen read and signed a letter to Barbara Emery stating the following: 0
 - The members of this Board wish to express our profound thanks to you for your eleven years of service as Town Clerk and Tax Collector for the Town of Alexandria. Under your leadership, the office has been taken to a new level of professionalism, and has established a new standard of service and reliability. Public support of our local government depends on public confidence in the reliability and integrity of your office, so your achievements have had positive consequences for all of us - the Town's employees, elected officials, volunteers, and residents. We wish you well in all your future endeavors.

Items held for further review \geq

Building Permit: Lincoln (Map 201 Lot 91) 914 West Shore Road: The Selectmen need additional information about the septic system.

Business

The Selectmen discussed a request from Michael Sharp and Lorna Platts regarding the Town contributing 0 to improvements on Clark Trail. After reviewing RSA's concerning Class VI roads and consulting with Town Counsel, the Selectmen have decided that the Town will not contribute funds to improve Clark Trail.

After reviewing the site with the logger, the Selectmen approved the use of a town-owned lot on King Road for access to property owned by Kevin Cassidy for logging.

The Selectmen have approved scheduling the sale of town-owned property via sealed bid as soon as 0 possible.

The Selectmen reviewed a complaint received from Mark Keenan regarding culvert drainage concerns on Mount Cardigan Road; the Selectmen will be sending Mr. Keenan a letter stating that their position regarding the situation has not changed.

The Selectmen reviewed a suggestion from a resident that yellow lines be painted in the center of the 0 corner of Plumer Hill Road/Bristol Hill Road. The Selectmen have instructed the Road Agent that they would like that intersection painted and will also do the intersection of Thissel Road and Plumer Hill Road as well as the intersection of Thissel Road and Town Pound Road.

Ken Hall requested permission to add gravel to a Class VI portion of Gale Road; the Selectmen gave Mr. Hall permission to make improvements to that road.

Mr. Tuthill made a motion to go into nonpublic session at 6:25 pm; Mr. Broome seconded; all aye. Nonpublic session ended at 6:50 pm. The meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Jennifer Dostie, Administrative Assistant